
> C MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
Radio Services Corporation (MDC Radio)
10775 Business Ctr Dr., Cypress, Ca 90630

July 30, 1998
JMO98053

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service

P. 0. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251—5320

Attention: Secretary

Subject: CANCELLATION OF EXPERIMENTAL RADIO STATION LICENSE
KO2XEP. FILE # 3251—EX—RR—98

Enclosure: (1) _FCC Form 405A

Gentlemen:

Enclosure (1) submits our application to the Commission for cancellation of the request
for renewal of experimental radio station license KOZXEP that was submitted to the

Commission by letter and attachments dated March 23, 1998. It has recently come to my
attention that this license is no longer required.

Should the Commission require any additional information with respect to our application,
please call the undersigned at (714) 229—5157.

Sincerely,

M. AYawm
es M. Olson

Agent for
MDC Radio

 


